Mobil Producing Texas & New Mexico Inc.

P.0. BOX 633
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

January 22, 1987 MIDLAND DIVISION

New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Division
Post Office Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. J. T. Sexton

Mobil Producing Tex. & New Mex., Inc.
Salado Waterflow Study

Bridges State Lease, Well #6

Vacuum Field

Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Mobil Producing Texas & New Mexico, Inc. (MPTM) requests permission
plug Bac K  to reenter the subject well, which is pluggedmand abandoned, and
3 recomplete as a pressure monitor well. Clon fobap sty

In August 1986, the NMOCD requested that operators in the Vacuum
Field take the necessary action to identify any water flow into the
salt section (1600-2600"). Recompleting this well into the salt
section is one of the steps necessary to satisfy this requirement.

Attached are NMOCD Forms C-101, C-102 and a wellbore sketch of the
proposed recompletion. Your earliest consideration of this request
will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

M. E. Sweeney
Env. & Reg. Mgr.

CCSmith/
Attachments

A:M87122A.CCS
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